MEMORIAL GIFTS AS RECORDED IN BOOK OF REMEMBRANCES IN HALL
(as of July 22, 1958)

The Tower Clock...given in 1926 by Mr. Stillman F. Kelley. Restored and electrified in 1957.

Entrance Lantern...a memorial to Mr. Phillip C. Snow in 1957.

Candlesticks (Large brass) by Mr. and Mrs. Charles Hart.

Desk...Mrs. Russell A. Sears.

Book of Remembrances, Guest Book and Pen by Miss Daisy Beatty, 1957.

Hymn Board, made by Mr. Henry Finley.

Church Hymnals...by Mr. and Mrs. Phillip Snow.

Candelabra...Mrs. Charles Frost.

Communion Table linen...Mrs. Henry Finley.

Candle lighter...Memorial to Mrs. Edw. A. Sears by Edw. A. Sears.

Baptismal Bowl...Couples Club.

Baptismal Font...Memorial to Joseph and Julia E. Hedge, by Mrs. Claude H. King, 1957.

Cross, candlesticks, vases...Memorial to Mr. and Mrs. Charles M. Ide, by Mrs. Carroll Seward, 1957.

Communion Service...Memorial to Dr. Claude H. King, former pastor, by his family, 1957.

The Allen Organ...Memorial by Mrs. Alice Judd, 1957.

The Allen Light...Memorial to Leslie R. Sears, by his family, 1957.

Choir Stools...Memorial to Mrs. M. E. Sandmeyer, by Mr. M. Sandmeyer and Mrs. Joseph Miles. Others by Mrs. David Hansen, 1957.


The Bible Marker, Given by Miss Ruth Sears, 1958.

The American and Christian flags...given by Mr. and Mrs. Donald Miller, 1957.

The Urns...given by Mrs. Ira Holbrook, 1953.

Desk, Chairs (2), lamp...for pastor's study...1957...Memorial to Mrs. Letha Loring Goddell by her children.

The Parlor:--

Furnishings...by Ladies Aid and Couple's Club.

Mirror...Miss Mona Howes, 1936.

Lamp...Mr. Mrs. Geo. Robert King, 1957.

Photograph of old church...Miss Lydia Bowen, 1955.

Chair, given by Miss Doris McKerson, 1958.

Sunday School Rooms:--

Furnishings...by Eddie Burt Memorial, 1957.

Projector and screen...Memorial to Thos. D. Sears by Mrs. Geo. Douglas, 1957.

Fra Angelica Plaque, by Mrs. Ellen Shaw, 1940.

Play House...Dr. and Mrs. John C. Vinett, 1957.

Parish Hall...Dining chairs and tables...Ladies Aid, 1957.

Piano...Memorial to Mrs. Edith H. Sears, by Dr. Mrs. Howard B. Sears, 1958.

The Kitchen...needed extra equipment by Ladies Aid.

Monies: Mrs. Perris Addy Memorial Fund, 1878; Miss Bessie Howes Memorial Fund; Memorial to Isaiah Crosby Sears and Jedidiah Snow Sears by Chancy Sears, 1910; Bond (1946) by Mrs. Alice Judd; Gift fund by Dr. Alfred May Atwood; money for furnishing the sanctuary with some needed articles...Mrs. Herbert C. Brewer, also Mrs. Jean McQueen.

Our thanks to all for these. Future gifts will be recorded in our Book of Remembrances.
The First Ipsleyan Methodist Church of Brewster and Dennis, was formed by act of the Massachusetts legislature, March 7, 1845. It was an outgrowth of the Reformed Methodist Society, organized in 1814. They had erected in 1821, a meetinghouse in West Brewster, called the "Red Top", where they had worshipped until 1845.

It was on May 3rd, 1845, that Reformed group voted to unite with the Ipsleyan Methodist Church of the locality, which then continued services for two years in the Red Top Meetinghouse.

In 1847, the second meetinghouse was constructed. This was the church which stood until 1957 in the vicinity of what is now the church parking lot.

To date, two of its members have gone into the ministry, being Rev. Nathan Chapman, and Rev. Lawrence H. Nyberg.

On July 30, 1939, the church celebrated its 125th anniversary.

The present structure, being dedicated today, is given as a memorial to Mrs. Mercie H. Sears, by a bequest of her daughter, Mrs. Sadie B. Keene. Construction began in Sept., 1956. The cornerstone was laid Nov. 4, 1956.

The first religious service in the completed church, was held Nov. 3, 1957. Ministers who served the church between 1845-1890:

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th></th>
<th></th>
<th></th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Isaac Dunham</td>
<td>George Wright</td>
<td>Edwin Dunlavey</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>John Tate</td>
<td>Warren Applebee</td>
<td>D.D. Hoagland</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Wm. R. Tisdale</td>
<td>Anna H. Shaw</td>
<td>Floyd S. Webb</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Solomon D. Snow</td>
<td>Wm. N. Brewster</td>
<td>Harvey Dorr</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Benjamin Eastwood</td>
<td>A.H. Briggs</td>
<td>S. Thos. Lippscott</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Shadrack Leader</td>
<td>Herman F. Snartz</td>
<td>Roy Vandezriff</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>A.D. Burgess</td>
<td>Henry E. Wolfe</td>
<td>H.D. Hawver</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>William Leonard</td>
<td>J.H. West</td>
<td>Arlie E. Krussell</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Ernest Leasman</td>
<td>A.B. Rowell</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Other ministers and supply pastors:--

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Rev. Charles M. Ranson</th>
<th>Rev. Robert J. Sprague</th>
<th>Rev. C.F. Ranson</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>John H. Stanton</td>
<td>R. Evans</td>
<td>Arthur Kerceer</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>James E. Bartlett</td>
<td>Claude H. King</td>
<td>H.W. Hafer</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>.........................</td>
<td>E.R. Bull</td>
<td>Alfred Ray Atwood</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>.........................</td>
<td>P.B. Schaeffer</td>
<td>Herbert Pennington</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Herbert A. Youtz</td>
<td>.........................</td>
<td>Stanley Plumer</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>.........................</td>
<td>John C. Linget</td>
<td>Caleb Justice</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Horace McKenney</td>
<td>J. Holmes</td>
<td>Linwood C. Potter</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>.........................</td>
<td>Joseph Belcher</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>A.D. Bachelor</td>
<td>A.P. Brantley</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Prepared by Rev. Linwood C. Potter, July 23, 1958, from material from 125th Anniversary Address of Dr. Alfred Ray Atwood)
MEMORIAL GIFTS AS RECORDED
IN BOOK OF REMEMBRANCES IN HALL
(as of July 22, 1958)

The Tower Clock...given in 1926 by Mr. Stillman F. Kelley. Restored and electrified in 1957
Entrance Lantern...a memorial to Mr. Phillip C. Snow in 1957
Candlesticks (Large Brass) by Mr. and Mrs. Charles Hart
Desk...Mrs. Russell A. Sears
Book of Remembrances, Guest Book and Pen by Miss Daisy Beatty, 1957
Hymn Board, made by Mr. Henry Finley
Church Hymnals...by Mr. and Mrs. Phillip Snow
Candelabra...Mrs. Charles Frost
Communion Table linen...Mrs. Henry Finley
Candle lighter...Memorial to Mrs. Edw. A. Sears by Edw. A. Sears
Baptismal Bowl...Couples Club
Baptismal Font...Memorial to Joseph and Julia F. Hedge, by Mrs. Claude H. King, 1957
Cross, candlesticks, vases...Memorial to Mr. and Mrs. Charles M. Ide, by Mrs. Carroll Seward, 1957
Communion Service...Memorial to Dr. Claude H. King, former pastor, by his family, 1957
The Allen Organ...Memorial by Mrs. Alice Judd, 1957
The Organ Light...Memorial to Leslie R. Sears, by his family, 1957
Choir gowns...Memorial to Mrs. Wm. E. Sandmeyer, by Mr. Wm. Sandmeyer and Mrs. Joseph Miles. Others by Mrs. David Hansen, 1957
Lectern Bible...Memorial to Joseph Homer Sears, by Mrs. Joseph H. Sears and Henry H. Sears, 1958
The Bible Marker...Given by Miss Ruth Sears, 1958
The American and Christian flags...given by Mr. and Mrs. Donald Miller, 1957
The Urns...given by Mrs. Ira Holbrook, 1953
Desk, Chairs (2), lamp...for pastor’s study...1957...Memorial to Mrs. Letha Loring Goodell by her children

The Parlor:---
Furnishings...by Ladies Aid and Couple’s Club
Mirror...Miss Mona Howes, 1936
Lamp...Mr. & Mrs. Geo. Robert King, 1957
Photograph of old church...Miss Lydia Bowen, 1955
Chair...given by Miss Doris Nickerson, 1958

Sunday School Rooms:---
Furnishings...by Eddie Burt Memorial, 1957
Projector and screen...Memorial to Thos. D. Sears by Mrs. Geo.
Douglas, 1957
Fra Angelico Plaque, by Mrs. Ellen Shaw, 1940
Play House...Dr. and Mrs. John C. Wingett, 1957
Parish Hall:---
Dining chairs and tables...Ladies Aid, 1957
Piano...memorial to Mrs. Edith H. Sears, by Mr. & Mrs. Howard B.
Sears, 1958
The Kitchen...needed extra equipment by Ladies Aid.
Monies:  Mrs. Ferris Addy memorial Fund..1878; Miss Bessie Howes
Memorial Fund; Memorial to Isaiah Crosby Sears and jedidiah Snow
Sears by Chancy Sears, 1910; Bond (1946) by Mrs. Alice Judd; Gift fund
by Dr. Alfred Ray Atwood; money for furnishing the sanctuary with some
needed articles...Mrs. Herbert C. Brewer, also Mrs. Jean McQueen.
Our thanks to all for these.  Future gifts will be recorded in our Book of
Remembrances.

HISTORIC SKETCH
The First Wesleyan Methodist Church of Brewster and Dennis, was
formed by act of the Massachusetts legislature, March 7, 1845.  It was an
outgrowth of the Reformed Methodist Society, organized in 1814.  They had
erected in 1821, a meetinghouse in West Brewster, called the “Red Top”,
where they had worshipped until 1845.

It was on May 3rd, 1845, that Reformed group voted to unite with
the Wesleyan Methodist Church of the locality, which then continued
services for two years in the Red Top Meetinghouse.

In 1847, the second meetinghouse was constructed.  This was the
church which stood until 1857 in the vicinity of what is now the church
parking lot.

To date, two of its members have gone into the ministry, being Rev.
Nathan Chapman, and Rev. Lawrence Nyberg.

On July 30 – Aug. 6, 1939, the church celebrated its 125th
anniversary.

The present structure, being dedicated today, is given as a
memorial to Mrs. Mercie H. Sears, by a bequest of her daughter, Mrs. Sadie
B. Keene.  Construction began in Sept., 1956.  The cornerstone was laid
Nov. 4, 1956

The first religious service in the completed church, was held Nov.
3, 1957.

 Ministers who served the church between 1845 – 1890:
Isaac Dunham
Herman F. Swartz         John Tate  
E. Wolfe
<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Minisiter</th>
<th>West</th>
<th>Sprague</th>
<th>Dunlavey</th>
<th>Hoagland</th>
<th>Webb</th>
<th>Thos. Lippincott</th>
<th>Vandergriff</th>
<th>Hawver</th>
<th>E. Krussell</th>
<th>Chamberlain</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Wm. R. Tisdale</td>
<td>Soloman P. Snow</td>
<td>Benjamin Eastwood</td>
<td></td>
<td>William Leonard</td>
<td>Ernest Leasman</td>
<td>George Wright</td>
<td>Warren Applebee</td>
<td>Anna H. Shaw</td>
<td>Wm. N. Brewster</td>
<td>Other ministers and supply pastors:---</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Edwin</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>John</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>D. D.</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>John H. Stanton</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>..........Greene</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>James E. Bartlett</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>..........Rice</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Joseph Belcher</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>A. P. Brantley</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>A. D. Knapp</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Herbert A. Youtz</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Arthur Mercer</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Bigelow</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>H. M. Maier</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Horace McKenney</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Alfred</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Ray Atwood</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Herbert Pennington</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Stanley Plumer</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Caleb Justice</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Linwood C. Potter</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>A. D. Bachelor</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>R. Evans</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Claude H. King</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

**Notes:**
- The document lists the names of various ministers and supply pastors.
- The names are grouped by location or church association.
- Some names are accompanied by their titles or additional information.
E. R. Bull
P. B. Schaffner
Prepared by Rev. Linwood C. Potter, July 23 1956, from material from 125th Anniversary Address of Dr. Alfred Ray Atwood